Deb Hopkins

From: Matt Furlot

Sent: March-14-24 3:21 PM
To: Deb Hopkins
Subject: Wakey Wakey

From: Bob and Sharon

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 3:17 PM

To: Greg Swan <gregory.swan@esquimalt.ca>
Subject: Coloring contest and Wakey Wakey

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Township of Esquimalt Network. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good day Greg, the Friends of the Buccaneers are inquiring if the Esquimalt Fire Dept. would do our coloring
contest for elementary school kids in Esquimalt . All you have to do is take the copy of the coloring picture to
the schools and leave it with the person in charge for them to distribute them to the kids to color. On the day
you chose to pick up the colored pictures and judge them to pick 10 winners over all and we will supply 10
coupons for a day long ride pass for the winners .

Every year for the last 25 years Esquimalt Fire has done the Wakey Wakey on Saturday morning to let people
know Buccaneer days are on the go and come out for pancake breakfast with the Lions club. The route usually
starts around 7:30 a.m. and goes for about an hour . You set the route and we know if you get a call for help
you and your truck must leave. If you do get calls complaining you can give my phone number to them, as |
am the chair of Buccaneer days and every year | receive a few calls . My phone number is

Again on behalf of my executive of Buccaneer Days thank you for doing your part to make this weekend a
success for Esquimalt.





